GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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ADDENDUM No. 1
TO

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL No. DCAM-19-CS-RFP-0006

ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR
ELEVATOR DESIGNS FOR BURROUGHS EDUCATIONAL CAMPUS,
LANGLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, TYLER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL,
HART MIDDLE SCHOOL AND MALCOLM X AT GREEN

Issued: August8.2019

This Addendum No. 1 is being issued and hereby published on the DGS website on August 8, 2019
and is effective as of the date shown above. Except as modified hereby, the Request for Proposal
(“RFP”) remains unmodified.

Item #1: Section E.3 Date and Time for Receiving Proposals — The Proposal Due Date is hereby
extended to August 26, 2019 by 2:00 pm.

Item #2: Pre-Proposal Conference and Site Visit Sign In Sheet: The sign in sheet and business

cards from the pre-proposal conference and site visit are hereby attached herein as
(Exhibit A).
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By: 7 Date: A8/032 /20 ]
Ebti K. Hana

Contracting Officer

- End of Addendum No. 1-
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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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OGENERAL SERVICED

ELEVATOR DESIGNS FOR BURROUGHS EDUCATIONAL CAMPUS,
LANGLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, TYLER ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL, HART MIDDLE SCHOOL
AND MALCOLM X AT GREEN

SOLICITATION NUMBER: DCAM-19-CS-RFP-0006

PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE AND SITE VISIT
July 24, 2019 at 9:00 AM

Sign-in Sheet
L Neme: Qunip ANDERSoN ohone.(202) 23~ 4259

Company:__ STV0I0 LAAN

Email Address:_Pendérsen@ Studislaan. ne‘l’

Is your companf a certified business enterprise? YES &~ NO O
Type of services performed: _ ACH ITEEAVLE

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 'lﬁzl ME

2. Name: Ab/fl/( Hﬂo/’\ AWﬂ;! Phone: 202 =4/2- ?LIZP_

Company: 2 Y zn
Email Address: LA Vi AL . (P~
Is your company a certified business enterprlq YES &— NO o

Type of services performed: _ A7E 7 ‘fF)P

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? .S nub

3. Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

4. Name: Phone:
Company:
Email Address:
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?
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ELEVATOR DESIGNS FOR BURROUGHS EDUCATIONAL CAMPUS,
LANGLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, TYLER ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL, HART MIDDLE SCHOOL
AND MALCOLM X AT GREEN

SOLICITATION NUMBER: DCAM-19-CS-RFP-0006

PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE AND SITE VISIT
July 24,2019 at 9:00 AM

Sign-in Sheet

Name: '_ch\-\- Phone: 202 - 40O ~Z\88
Company: X . Puc

Email Address: R -

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES & NO o
Type of services performed: -

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ac\ocewtveces
Name: % MM A SoeoDers Phone:_202--244-6)p |
Company: Shuwmbers, Levnag cdattechvral, [ocign Inc
Email Address: I imbergLv,nas. con

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YE‘@/&O NO o
Type of services performed: Avria Hechvve g

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? !D Cyont

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

[s your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?
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ELEVATOR DESIGNS FOR BURROUGHS EDUCATIONAL CAMPUS,
LANGLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, TYLER ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL, HART MIDDLE SCHOOL
AND MALCOLM X AT GREEN

SOLICITATION NUMBER: DCAM-19-CS-RFP-0006

PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE AND SITE VISIT
July 24, 2019 at 9:00 AM

Sign-in Sheet

Name:_GREG  RuckiéY Phone:_ 202 -284-45435
Company: AMT, LLC

Email Address:__g bucKley @ amfezqgineer:ﬂg Lodm

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES w© NO o
Type of services performed: F v N,

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _SUB (pRY Ut T FoR
ELcTCTC HEAVY-up)

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: Phone:

Company:

Email Address:

[s your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?
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ELEVATOR DESIGNS FOR BURROUGHS EDUCATIONAL CAMPUS,
LANGLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL, TYLER ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL, HART MIDDLE SCHOOL
AND MALCOLM X AT GREEN

SOLICITATION NUMBER: DCAM-19-CS-RFP-0006

SITE VISIT
July 25, 2019

Name:_ﬁ%&ﬂri Phone:_20L ~2 £ §-4\ s~
Company: r. vl

Email Address: heeran, COMm

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES &~ NO O
Type of services performed: ___{ ia: /@y
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: ?\J‘MP Am“*\ Phone:[zoz) 213 -4259
Company:_ (VDo LA

Email Address: E-IJ ecson @Sl daaa.aet

Is your company certified busjness enterprise? YES #/ NO o
Type of services performed: )&u'

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor‘? e

Name: Gl .S-P/ Gl a2t Phone:

Company. ECS

Email Address: 1)< PIBA SO DOy s FriDi o

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES L)ﬁ\ NO o
Type of services performed: (7D . HAuwnIT  ENY

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subdontractor? ’ Sufd

Name: \f Phone:_Z202. '244 SO |
Company: 1IdP, VAN

Email Address: WAPMTD @ PAY NWAS. [pvr

Is your company a certified buginess epterprise? . YES o NO o
Type of services performed: M}L@ a_ D mm

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?
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